
TOWN OF CARROLLTON
P. O. Box 181

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor:        Aldermen:
   Russell Wilson           Susan Dunn

          Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk:           Allen Lee
   Linda B. McGregor           Bernard Taylor

          Pam Lee
 Board Attorney
    Lori Bell

Agenda (AMENDED)

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda August 6th  Board meeting

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer

2. Approve Agenda                       

3. Approve minutes of last meeting

4. Galen Shumaker, Water Operator  

5. Alton - revised Budget for year ending 9/30/2014
                 Proposed budget for 2014-2015 year

 
6. Old Business:

a. Russell  – report from Stanley regarding culvert
- Report of talk with Headmaster

b.  Linda     - roof at CH
-Beckwith work at CH

d.    Lori Bell –letter
e.    any other old business
f.    Pam Lee
g.   Bernard Taylor



7.  New business:
1. Russell:

a. Discuss culvert measuring (one of Stanley’s request)

2. Linda:
a.  For record, ordering new “Dead End Street” sign at request of Betty 

Turnipseed – current one has been spray painted.
b. Quotes from Display Sales – Christmas decorations for town      
c. New laws about building codes

3.  Any other new business
4.  Personnel

7.    Pay Bills

8.  Adjourn


